15" September 2017
J000701/GG

Camden Council
5 Pancras Square
London

N1C 4AG

Dear Sir/Madam

Re: Proposed Works to 22-24 Kings Mews, WC1IN

G-

GREEN
STRUCTURAL
ENGINEERING
Unit 5

Quayside Lodge
William Morris Way
Fulham

London SW6 2UZ

t. 0203 405 3120
e. info@gseltd.co.uk
www.gseltd.co.uk

| can confirm that Green Structural Engineering Ltd has been appointed to design and supervise the

construction of this project.
The engineers assigned to supervise these works will be:

1. Paul Bennett, CEng, MICE;
2. Julija Sokolenko, CEng, MIStructE.

Both engineers work for Green Structural Engineering Limited which is a member of the Association for

Consultancy and Engineering (ACE), Membership No. 64482.
If you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Geoffrey Green
Director
Green Structural Engineering Limited



